


Chairman Phil Mendelson

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

To appoint Dr. Sarah Schooler to the Citizen Review Panel.

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the “Citizen Review Panel Sarah Schooler Appointment Resolution of 2018”.

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia appoints:

Dr. Sarah Schooler
1651 North Portal Drive, N.W.
Washington, DC 20012
(Ward 4)

as a member of the Citizen Review Panel, established by section 351 of the Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect Act of 1977, effective April 12, 2005 (D.C. Law 15-341; D.C. Official Code § 4-1303.51), to serve for a term ending three years after the effective date of this resolution.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the appointee, the chairperson of the Panel, and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon the first date of publication in the District of Columbia Register.

SARAH SCHOOLER, MD

1651 North Portal Dr. NW
Washington DC 20012
(202) 246-2322
drschooler@gmail.com

EDUCATION:

Residency in Pediatrics, Children's National Medical Center
Primary Care Track
Washington, D.C.
June 2001-June 2004

M.D., University of Virginia School of Medicine
Charlottesville, Virginia
August 1997-May 2001
AOA

A.B., Harvard University
Cambridge, Massachusetts
Major: Psychology
September 1992-June 1996
Cum Laude

EXPERIENCE:

Chief Pediatric Resident
Children's National Medical Center; Washington, D.C.
June 2004-June 2005

Pediatrician
Silver Spring Pediatrics; Silver Spring, MD
July 2005- present

Pediatric Hospitalist
Holy Cross Hospital; Silver Spring, MD
Silver Spring, Maryland
July 2005-present

Pediatric Department Leadership, Holy Cross Hospital
Secretary/Treasurer, 2014-2015
Vice Chair, 2015-2017
Department Chair, 2018-present

LICENSURE: MD (D0063297), expires 9/30/2019

MEDICAL BOARD CERTIFICATION: Pediatrics, current

COMMUNITY/BOARD EXPERIENCE:

Board of Directors, Postpartum Support Maryland, 2012-2017
Advisory Board, Thrive Behavioral Health, 2013-2014
Secretary and At-Large Board Member, Oyster-Adams Community Council, 2013-2017
Coach, DC Girls on the Run, 2013-2016